
From:  (ESB Networks)
To:
Cc:  (ESB Networks);  (ESB Networks)
Subject: Re: FII and ESB Networks in Ibec
Date: Monday 11 August 2025 12:39:48

Just back today and getting though emails would the same time and venue on the 21st of
August as I have other pre-arranged commitments for your proposed date.

Regards,

 | Forestry Manager| ESB Networks | T: +353 ( )
|www.esb.ie

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 2:46 PM
To:  (ESB Networks) 
Cc:  (ESB Networks) ;  (ESB Networks) 
Subject: RE: FII and ESB Networks in Ibec

CAUTION:This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or Open any
attachments if you were not expecting them.

Hi ,
Would you be able to meet us in Ibec at 14.00 on 14th August?
Many thanks

From:  (ESB Networks) 
Sent: Thursday 31 July 2025 10:25
To:  
Cc:  (ESB Networks) ;  (ESB Networks) 
Subject: Re: FII and ESB Networks in Ibec
Hi ,
Yes, it would be good to meet with Forestry Industries Ireland. I am on leave next week if
you could suggest some dates, times and a venue we can finalise and agree a date when I
am back. I note from your email below an update on our plan for the remainder of 2025 if
there are any other topics you would like to discuss if you could include those also.
Regards,

 | Forestry Manager| ESB Networks | |www.esb.ie

From: @ibec.ie>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 9:39 AM
To:  (ESB Networks) < @esb.ie>
Subject: Fw: FII and ESB Networks in Ibec





* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** *
Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rúnda agus ceaptha
le haghaidh úsáide an té nó an aonáin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na húsáide sin amháin.
Is tuairimí nó dearcthaí an údair amháin aon tuairimí nó dearcthaí ann, agus ní gá gurb
ionann iad agus tuairimí nó dearcthaí ESB.
Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iúl don seoltóir.
Scanann ESB ríomhphoist agus ceangaltáin le haghaidh víreas, ach ní ráthaíonn sé go
bhfuil ceachtar díobh saor ó víreas agus ní glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damáiste de
dhroim víreas.
https://www.esb.ie/contact
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily
represent those of ESB.
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-
mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts
no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.
https://www.esb.ie/contact
* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** *

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The information contained in this email message is
intended only for the confidential use of the named recipient. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any
review, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The information contained in this email message is



intended only for the confidential use of the named recipient. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error
and that any review, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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